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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner [D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jun 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry *

Singapore NRIC
9062F

SFV1313D

No

04 Jun 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF CABRIOLET 1.4 TSIAT 5172Q5
Blue

2012

CTHO06428
WVYWZZZ1KZDKO005559
118.0kW (158 bhp)
$35,429.00

30 Oct 2012

30 0ct 2012

0

$35,429.00

Yes
29 Oct 2022
$24,800.00

29 Oct 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$68,656.00

$30,212.00

$55,012.00
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Jowyn Tay <jowyn_tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 12:58 PM

To: ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: MARKET VALUE OF SFV1313D AS AT 26 MAY 2018 (OUR REF: 559596)
Attachments: PARF COE REBATE - SFV1313D.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Shirley,

Refer to your email on 25 Sept 2018 and our telephone conversation earlier on.

As spoken, please let us have the market value of SFV1313D as at 26 May 2018 urgently. We attached the correct
Parf Coe Rebate for your immediate attention.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Jowyn Tay

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1307 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jowyn tav@ss msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leqng Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg
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11/5/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

1 Owner, Lowest Depreciation, Full Agent Maintained With Lowest Mileage Clocked. $8,000 Driveaway!, Immaculate Condition In & Out, Guaranteed
Accident Free And Zero Wear & Tear Parts Replacement Needed...

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd

Posted: 12-Oct-2018 Tags: ?012 Vplkswagen Golf, 2012 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Valkswagen, Golf,
qolf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI = N.A 10-Jan-2012 1,390 cc 5 Hatchback SOLD

Fix Price! Selling Paper Plus $3600(body).Can Loan Up To 90%! Reliable And Excellent Fuel Efficiency, Bank And In House Loan Available Well
Maintained, Excellent Condition! Call For More Enguiries.

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Golf, 2012 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

. ~Oct-
Posted: L1-OCt2018 8% 0 cvmoon ¢

Valkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $35,800 $7,670. fyr 13-Jan-2012 1,390 cc 78,320 km Hatchback Available
TSI {OPC)

100% Loan, 100% Approval! 1,99% Interest Promo!1 Single Owner! Low Mileage Done! One Of The Best Hatchback That Gives You The Best
Handling And Power With It's TurboCharge! Best For Our Congested City...

Car House Pte Ltd

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Golf, 2012 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Rosted: 06Ocl-J015 golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Goif Match 1.4A - N.A 18-Jul-2012 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD
TSI

Proudly Presented By KelvinCarz Automobile, Golf Match Edition With Mdre Features, Auto Park Assist. Viery Well Maintained Unit. No Gear Shift
Jaddering Issue. Water Pump And Radiator Assembly Just Rep...

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Golf, 2012 vaolkswagen golf, Volkswagen Galf, valkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

! -Oct-2018
Rasted: 06-Oct-2018 golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet - N.A 24-Jul-2012 1,390 cc - Sports SOLD
1.4A TSI

Signature Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet, Owner 2nd Car, Selling Due Tao Less Usage, Prestige Condition Maintained By Owner, Only Drive To Work, Bank

Loan And In House Loan Available, Trade In Available, We...

Posted: 05-0ct-2018 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Golf, 2012 .volkswngen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen qolf, Velkswagen, Galf,

golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet $52,900 $10,690 /yr 28-Feb-2012 1,390 cc - Sports Available
1.4A TSI

Good And Well Maintained, View By Appointment.

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Golf, 2012 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswe
golf, Used Volkswagen

=n goif, Volkswagen, Galf

Posted: 03-Cct-2018

Volkswagen Golf R 5DR - N.A 18-Jan-2012 1,984 cc - Sports SOLD

Just Arrived! Car In Original Condition! Rare Golf R Driven By Meticulous Owner! Owners 3rd Car! Seldom Driven. Stock Condition. Full Loan Available! B
Free Road Tax Free 6 Months Warranty! In Dart Alli... = BREMUAAD

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Gelf, 2012 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
galf, Used Volkswagen

Posted; (2-Oct-2018
Volkswagen Golf R 5DR = N.A 12-Apr-2012 1,984 cc - Sports SOLD

Powerful Stock White Golf R, Only One Owner, Tip Top Condition, Extremely Well Maintained By Owner, No Dent No Scratches, Exterior Interior Look
Brand New Condition, View To Believe, Owner Consignment...

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Galf, 2012 volkswagen yolf, Volkswagen Golf, velkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Usad Volkswagen

Posted: 01-0ct-2018
Volkswagen Goif 1.4A TSI - N.A 10-Jan-2012 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Up To 90% Loan Available Or 20% Down Payment $7K. Monthly $858 x 38 Months. New Road Tax Until 2019. Single Owner, Agent's VGS Maintained,
All Wear And Tear Replaced Recently With Receipts From Agent ...

In-Carz Credit Pte Ltd

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Golf, 2012 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted; 30-5ep-2018
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI “ N.A 14-Jun-2012 1,390 cc “ Hatchback SoLD

10% Down Payment At Only $888/month! Single Owner Unit! Well Maintained And Serviced By Reputable VW Woaorkshop. No Expenses Spared! Most
Wear And Tear Replaced! Immaculate White With Black Leather! Hot..,

Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Golf, 2012 volkswagen galf, Velkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Gelf,

sted: 28-Sep-201. y
Posted: 28-Sep-2018 golf, Used Velkswagen

Valkswagen Golf Cabriolet 5 N.A 03-May-2012 1,390 cc . Sports SOLD
1.4A TSI

High Bank Loan Available! Up To 85% With 2.98% Interest Rate! Low Down Payment Of Less Than $10K. New Radiator Just Replaced With Receipt.
Fully Maintained At Agent Up To Date, Last Servicing In April... ‘

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

ans: 2012 Volksw Golf, 2012 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Galf,
Posted: 28-Sep-2018 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Gol SWALEN G gen G agen golf, en,

golf, Used Volkswagen

slkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI % N.A 28-Jun-2012 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

https:.’fwww,sgcarmart.corn/used_carsllisting.php’?MMO=GoIf&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Volkswagen 4/6



